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Malave, Erin
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From: Veronica Hands [veronica.nands@tedcenter.org]
Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 5:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: dslonginc@aol.com; 'Veronica Hands'

Subject: Add Employer Identification Number (EIN} 27-3605628

D & S Long Incorporated
Document; P10000080183
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To whom it may concern please add the Federal Employer |dentification Number
27-3605628

Thank you
Veronica Hands
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Veronica Hands, Business Incubator Coordinator
TED Center | 401 W. Atlantic Ave., Suite 09
Deiray Beach, FL 33444

Wk: 561 265-3790 ext. 104
www.veronice.hands@tedcenter.crg

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in and transmitted with this communication is strictly confidential,

is intended only for the use of the intended recipient, and is the property of the TED Center. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of the information contained in or transmitted with the communication or
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately return this communication to the sender and delete the original message and

any copy of it in your possession.
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